MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

TO: Members of the Human Rights Commission

FROM: Brandon Johnson, Chair

DATE: February 13, 2026

SUBJECT: Notice of Human Rights Commission Meeting and Agenda

The Human Rights Commission will hold a meeting on Thursday, February 19, at 5:00 p.m.,
in the First Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph,
Missouri 64501.

AGENDA

1) Welcome and Call to Order by Chairperson
2) Roll Call/Attendance by Chairperson
3) Approval of Meeting Agenda
4) Approval of December Meeting Minutes
5) Old Business
a) Creation of HRC Newsletter
6) Reports
a) Commissioner Reports
7) New Business
a) Review Newsletter and Provide Feedback
b) Discuss dividing tasks for upcoming events and meetings.
8) Open floor for public comment

9) Adjourn

Human Rights Commission members:

Brandon Johnson, Chair
Erik McGuire

Dana Stickley
Petronilla Sylvester
Zach Ellis

cc: Mayor and City Council Members
Jason Soper, City Attorney
Paula Heyde, City Clerk

*Three members are either (i) employed by or active with a local social service agency, (ii)
employed by or active with a local educational organization or association, or (iii) employed by a
local employer. [Code Section 2-586(a)]



